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From: Christie Burns

Sent: 24 January 2025 14:24

To: Development Control

Subject: FW: 4/24/2366/0B1 - MELLENDENE, HIGH HOUSE ROAD, ST BEES

Hi all,  
 
Comments to be put online please.  
 
Please note that the advice in this email is given in good faith on the basis of the information 
available at the present time. The advice may be subject to revision following further examination 
or consultation, or where additional information comes to light, and is therefore not binding on any 
future recommendation which may be made to the Council or any formal decision by the Council. 
 
Kind Regards, 
  
Christie Burns MRTPI 
Senior Planning Officer | Development Management 
Inclusive Growth and Placemaking | Cumberland Council  
The Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG 
T:  
Email:   

 
 

From: Planning Liaison < >  

Sent: 14 January 2025 13:39 

To: Christie Burns  

Subject: RE: 4/24/2366/0B1 - MELLENDENE, HIGH HOUSE ROAD, ST BEES 

 

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  

 

Hi Christie 

  

Thank you for your email. 

  

United Utilities have no comments to make regarding the variation of conditions. 

  

Kind regards 
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Gemma Rimmer 

Planning Analyst 

Planning, Landscape and Ecology 

Asset Management 

Email: Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk 

M: 07901115651 

unitedutilities.com 

  

  

From: Christie Burns < >  

Sent: 14 January 2025 11:52 

To: Planning Liaison > 

Subject: RE: 4/24/2366/0B1 - MELLENDENE, HIGH HOUSE ROAD, ST BEES 

  
Good mor ning , Further to my previous correspondence please s ee attached additional inform ation for this application. I would be grateful if you could review and provide any additional comments within 14 days of this em ail. Please note that the 

Good morning,  
  

Further to my previous correspondence please see attached additional information for this 
application. I would be grateful if you could review and provide any additional comments within 14 
days of this email.  
  

Please note that the advice in this email is given in good faith on the basis of the information 
available at the present time. The advice may be subject to revision following further examination 
or consultation, or where additional information comes to light, and is therefore not binding on any 
future recommendation which may be made to the Council or any formal decision by the Council. 
  

Kind Regards, 
  

Christie Burns MRTPI 

Senior Planning Officer | Development Management 
Inclusive Growth and Placemaking | Cumberland Council  
The Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG 

T:  

Email:   

 

  

From: Planning Liaison < >  

Sent: 06 January 2025 11:34 

To: Christie Burns > 

Subject: RE: 4/24/2366/0B1 - MELLENDENE, HIGH HOUSE ROAD, ST BEES 

  

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  

  

Good morning, Christie 

  

Thank you for your email. 
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United Utilities have no comments to make regarding the variation of conditions. 

  

Kind regards 

  

  

 

Tracy Churchman 

Planning Analyst 

Planning, Landscape and Ecology 

Asset Management 

M: 07901 111488 

Email: 

Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk 

unitedutilities.com 

If you have received a great service today why not tell us? 

Visit: unitedutilities.com/wow 

  

Our Planning Team can be contacted by email at Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk  

  

From: Christie Burns   

Sent: 06 January 2025 11:18 

To: Planning Liaison  

Subject: 4/24/2366/0B1 - MELLENDENE, HIGH HOUSE ROAD, ST BEES 

  
Good mor ning , I am just writing to check whether UU wis h to make any com ments on this application as the consultati on period ended on the 24t h December. Detai ls of the application can be found at the foll owing li nk: 4/24/2366/0B1 | Copeland 

Good morning,  
  

I am just writing to check whether UU wish to make any comments on this application as the 
consultation period ended on the 24th December.  
  

Details of the application can be found at the following link: 4/24/2366/0B1 | Copeland Borough 
Council 
  

The current application seeks to vary the previous pre commencement conditions as works have 
started on site. The agent has submitted information with the application to satisfy these 
conditions. Any decision notice would therefore vary the pre commencement conditions to ensure 
works are carried out in accordance with the submitted details. See link to previous decision 
notice: Corporate Headed Paper.  
  

I would be grateful if you could review and provide any comment by the end of this week (10th 
January 2025). 
  

Please note that the advice in this email is given in good faith on the basis of the information 
available at the present time. The advice may be subject to revision following further examination 
or consultation, or where additional information comes to light, and is therefore not binding on any 
future recommendation which may be made to the Council or any formal decision by the Council. 
  

Kind Regards, 
  

Christie Burns MRTPI 

Senior Planning Officer | Development Management 
Inclusive Growth and Placemaking | Cumberland Council  
The Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG 

T: 0  

Email:   
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This email is confidential and is for the attention of the addressee only. Cumberland Council accept 

no responsibility for information, errors or omissions contained in it. We make every effort to keep our 

network free from viruses. You should independently check this e-mail and any attachments for 

viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any computer viruses that might be transferred by way of 

this e-mail.  

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only 

for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain 

legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise 

be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message 

in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender 

immediately and delete the message from your computer. You 

must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any 

unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor 

any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special, 

indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being 

passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of 

this message by a third party. 

 

United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere 

Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue, Great Sankey, 

Warrington, WA5 3LP 

Registered in England and Wales. Registered No 6559020 

 

www.unitedutilities.com 

www.unitedutilities.com/subsidiaries 

This email is confidential and is for the attention of the addressee only. Cumberland Council accept 

no responsibility for information, errors or omissions contained in it. We make every effort to keep our 

network free from viruses. You should independently check this e-mail and any attachments for 

viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any computer viruses that might be transferred by way of 

this e-mail.  


